

# AGENDA

**Meeting:** DEVIZES AREA BOARD  
**Place:** The Corn Exchange, Devizes  
**Date:** Monday 24 November 2014  
**Time:** 6.00 pm, **Health and Wellbeing Event from 4:30pm**

---

Including the Parishes of All Cannings, Bishops Cannings, Erlestoke, Bromham, Devizes Town, Easterton, Etchilhampton, Great Cheverell, Little Cheverell, Market Lavington, Marston, Potterne, Roundway, Rowde, Stert, Urchfont, West Lavington and Worton

---

**The area board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. The Chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the opportunity to do so.**

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

**Interactive Health Fair from 4:30, with a Dementia Friends Session at 5:15. Refreshments and networking opportunities available throughout. 6pm launch of the 'Better Care Plan' followed by formal Area Board business.**

---

Please direct any enquiries on this agenda to Libby Beale (Democratic Services Officer), on 01225 718214 or [elizabeth.beale@wiltshire.gov.uk](mailto:elizabeth.beale@wiltshire.gov.uk)

or Richard Rogers (Community Area Manager), on 07771 547522 or [richard.rogers@wiltshire.gov.uk](mailto:richard.rogers@wiltshire.gov.uk)

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Wiltshire Council website at [www.wiltshire.gov.uk](http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk)

Press enquiries to Communications on 01225 713114/713115.

---

## Wiltshire Councillors

Cllr Liz Bryant, (Bromham, Rowde & Potterne)  
Cllr Peter Evans, (Devizes East)  
Cllr Sue Evans, (Devizes North)  
Cllr Richard Gamble, (The Lavingtons and Erlestoke)

Cllr Simon Jacobs, (Devizes and Roundway South) (Chairman)  
Cllr Laura Mayes, (Roundway)  
Cllr Philip Whitehead, (Urchfont and the Cannings) (Vice Chairman)

	<b>Time</b>
<p>1     <b>Welcome</b></p> <p>To welcome those present to the Area Board.</p>	<b>6pm</b>
<p>2     <b>Better Care Plan</b></p> <p>To receive a short introduction and 10 minute video on the Better Care Plan, followed by a Question and Answer Session.</p>	
<p>3     <b>'Our Place'- Loneliness and Isolation Project</b></p> <p>To receive a presentation from the Chief Executive of Community First, on 'Our Place' project.</p>	<b>6:30pm</b>
<p>4     <b>Health and Social Care Forum</b></p> <p>To discuss the benefits a local Health and Social Care forum could bring to the Devizes Area.</p>	<b>6:40pm</b>
<p>5     <b>Chairman's Announcements</b> (<i>Pages 1 - 4</i>)</p> <p>To receive the following Chairman's Announcements:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Car parking consultation</li> <li>• Wiltshire countryside survey</li> <li>• Improvements to the canal towpath</li> </ul>	<b>6:50pm</b>
<p>6     <b>Declarations of Interest</b></p> <p>To receive any declarations of disclosable interests.</p>	
<p>7     <b>Control of Gulls</b></p> <p>To hear from Cllr Laura Mayes on Devizes' gull problem and a petition to tackle it.</p>	<b>6:55pm</b>
<p>8     <b>Joint Strategic Assessment</b></p> <p>To receive an update following the Joint Strategic Assessment event in March 2014.</p>	<b>7pm</b>
<p>9     <b>Partner Updates</b> (<i>Pages 5 - 14</i>)</p> <p>To receive any updates from the following partners:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Wiltshire Police</li> <li>b. Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service</li> <li>c. Health Services</li> <li>d. Devizes Community Area Partnership</li> </ol>	<b>7:05pm</b>

	e. Community Operations Board f. Community Youth Officer g. Schools updates h. Town and Parish Councils i. Devizes Extra Care Scheme	
10	<b>Bus services between Devizes and Pewsey</b> ( <i>Pages 15 - 18</i> )  To receive an update on the consultation on bus services between Devizes and Pewsey.	<b>7:15pm</b>
11	<b>Community Area Transport Group (CATG)</b> ( <i>Pages 19 - 26</i> )  To consider an update and any recommendations arising from the Community Area Transport Group (CATG).	<b>7:20pm</b>
12	<b>Area Board Funding</b>  To consider a motion that:  The Community Youth Officer, in agreement with the members of Devizes Area Board and the Community Area Manager, may authorise expenditure from the youth budget in support of positive activities for young people of up to £1,000 in total between Area Board meetings. This will be recorded at the next available Area Board meeting, and this approval will be reviewed annually.	<b>7:30pm</b>
13	<b>Minutes</b> ( <i>Pages 27 - 38</i> )  To approve and sign as a true and correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 29 September.	<b>7:35pm</b>
14	<b>Apologies</b>  To receive any apologies for absence.	
15	<b>Evaluation and Close</b>	<b>7:40pm</b>

**Future Meeting Dates**

26 January 2015 6:30pm

A Special Meeting to discuss the asset transfer of land behind Station Road Car Park will be held on 1 December 2014 5pm at Kennet House.